

Julia Mary Gudmundsen, D.D.S.

5001 W. St. Joseph Hwy
Lansing, Michigan 48917
W-(517)321-2358
H-(517)321-8186

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am a general dentist who has been in practice for 24 years, owning my practice for the last 9 years. I have worked in a hospital setting, a county health department setting and also in private practice. I am very involved in organized dentistry with my local dental society and also a small amount at the state level.

EDUCATION

| | |
|-----------|--|
| 1990-1991 | General Practice Residency Veterans Administration Hospital Ann Arbor, MI Certificate |
| 1986-1990 | University of Michigan School of Dentistry Ann Arbor, MI D.D.S. Valedictorian |
| 1982-1986 | Wayne State University Detroit, MI B.S. Biology Major Suma Cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa |

WORK EXPERIENCE

| | |
|-----------------------|--|
| 2006 – Present | Julia M. Gudmundsen, D.D.S. – Owner |
| Dec. 1997 – 2005 | Richard A. Reynolds, D.D.S., P.C. 5001 W. St. Joseph Hwy Lansing, MI 48917 Associate |
| Sept. 1991-June 1999 | Ingham County Dental Clinic Ingham County Health Department 5303 South Cedar Lansing, MI 48910 Full Time Staff Dentist, then Part-time |
| July 1991 – Sept 1991 | Milton Jacobs and Associates 667 Martin Luther King Blvd. Pontiac, MI General Dentistry/Part-time |
| July 1991- Sept. 1991 | Norbert Zonca, D.D.S. 12319 Highland Rd., Suite 100 |

Hartland, MI
General Dentistry/Part-time

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Dental Association
Michigan Dental Association
Delegate since 1998
Member Special Committee on Governance 2002-2003
Central District Dental Society
Public Relations Committee Member 1995-1997
Public Relations Committee Chair 1997 - 1998
Membership Committee Chair 1998-1999
Treasurer 1999 - 2000
Secretary 2000-2001
President Elect 2001-2002
President 2002-2003
Immediate past president/Nominations chair 2003-2004
Executive Secretary – 2004

AWARDS

1990 Omicron Kappa Upsilon – Membership
Alpha Omega Scholarship Award
Arthur H. Merritt Award in Periodontics
American Association of Women Dentists Award

1989 Kramer Award of Excellence from Omicron Kappa Upsilon
Recipient of Senior Scholarship

1987 Wilfrid T. Dempster Award for Freshman Anatomy

LICENSURE

Northeast Regional Board Certified
Licensed in the State of Michigan